
Pete, Aaron 

5/9/2013 12:41:45 PM
Earley Jr., Anthony (/0=PGE-CORP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHONY F. EARLEY, 
JR.)
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) 
(emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PGE- 
CORP/OU=ONEMARKET/cn=PGEUTILITY/cn=TEB3); Stavropoulos, Nickolas 
(/0=PGE-C0RP/0U=0NEMARKET/en=Recipients/cn=N 1SL); Malashenko, 
Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Prosper, Terrie D. 
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Cadenasso, Eugene
(eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov); Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Recall: PG&E Expenditures on Pipeline Safety since the San Bruno Pipeline 

Rupture and Explosion of September 9, 2010
Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) would like to recall the message, "PG&E Expenditures on Pipeline Safety 
since the San Bruno Pipeline Rupture and Explosion of September 9,2010".

SB GT&S 0056958
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